
From:  Leonardelli,Sandro [Ontario]   
Sent: November 19, 2012 2:44 PM 
To: 'Barker, Diane' 
Cc: Francis, Kiza 
Subject: DGR:  Missing Figure 1 
 
Hi Diane. 
 
In the October 24, 2012 response package, the response to EIS-05-168  (p. 10, para. 2) makes note of a 
Figure 1.  I believe that Figure 1 is supposed to show the locations of habitat described in Table 1 (EIS-
05-168, p. 11 and 12).  Figure 1 does not appear anywhere in the response package, nor any of the 
attachments.  Could you please send me Figure 1. 
 
As per normal procedures, I will post my e-mail to the CEA Registry and suggest that your reply be 
submitted for posting to the Registry, as well. 
 
Thanks, Diane. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Sandro Leonardelli 
  Senior EA Officer 
  Environmental Assessment Section 
  Environmental Protection Operations Division - Ontario     Region 
  Environment Canada 
  4905 Dufferin Street 
  Toronto, Ontario 
  M3H 5T4 
  Sandro.Leonardelli@ec.gc.ca 
  Telephone:   416-739-5858 
  Facsimile:    416-739-4797 
  Environment Canada Website: www.ec.gc.ca 
 
Sandro Leonardelli 
  Agent principal d'évaluation environnementale 
  Section de l'évaluation environnementale - ON 
  Environnement Canada 
  4905, rue Dufferin 
  Toronto, Ontario 
  M3H 5T4 
  Sandro.Leonardelli@ec.gc.ca 
  Téléphone:    416-739-5858  
  Télécopieur:  416-739-4797 
  Environnement Canada Site Web www.ec.gc.ca 
 
 
 

http://www.ec.gc.ca/
http://www.ec.gc.ca/
http://www.ec.gc.ca/
http://www.ec.gc.ca/

	From:  Leonardelli,Sandro [Ontario]

